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DearGunnerySergCSU11~~

This is in referenceto your applicationfor correctionof your naval recordpursuantto the
provisionsof title 10 of theUnited StatesCode, section1552.

It is notedthat the Commandantof theMarine Corps(CMC) hasaddedyour rebuttal
statementto yourcontestedadversefitnessreport for 2 July to 28 September1992, and
removedreferencesto your not havingsubmitteda rebuttal.

A three-memberpanelof theBoard for Correctionof NavalRecords,sitting in executive
session,consideredyour applicationon 3 June1999. Your allegationsof error and injustice
werereviewedin accordancewith administrativeregulationsandproceduresapplicableto the
proceedingsof this Board. Documentarymaterialconsideredby the Boardconsistedof your
application, togetherwith all materialsubmittedin supportthereof,your naval recordand
applicablestatutes,regulationsandpolicies. In addition, the Boardconsideredthe reportof
the HeadquartersMarineCorpsPerformanceEvaluationReviewBoard(PERB), dated
3 November1998, a copy of which is attached.They also consideredyour letterdated
27 October1998 with enclosure.

After careful andconscientiousconsiderationof theentire record, the Board foundthat the
evidencesubmittedwas insufficientto establishtheexistenceof probablematerialerror or
injustice. In this connection,theBoard substantiallyconcurredwith thecommentscontained
in thereportof the PERB in finding that your fitnessreport at issueshould stand. They
found that your letterof substandardperformancedated23 February1993 should not be
removed,sincethey wereunableto find that you should havebeenmedically waived from the
PhysicalFitnessTest. In view of theabove, yourapplication for relief beyondthat effected
by CMC hasbeendenied. Thenamesand votesof the membersof the panelwill be
furnishedupon request.

It is regrettedthat thecircumstancesof yourcaseare suchthat favorableaction cannotbe
taken. You areentitledto havethe Boardreconsiderits decisionupon submissionof new and



materialevidenceor othermatternot previouslyconsideredby theBoard. In this regard,it is
importantto keepin mind that a presumptionof regularity attachesto all official records.
Consequently,whenapplying for a correctionof an official naval record,theburdenis on the
applicantto demonstratetheexistenceof probablematerialerroror injustice.

Sincerely,

W. DEAN PFEIFFER
ExecutiveDirector

Enclosure


